#### YUKON-KUSKOKWIM DELTA SUBSISTENCE REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

### By Teleconference

October 6-7, 2020 Convening at 9:00 am daily

**TELECONFERENCE:** call the toll free number: 1-866-864-5314, then when prompted enter the passcode: 3091862.

**PUBLIC COMMENTS:** Public comments are welcome for each agenda item and for regional concerns not included on the agenda. The Council appreciates hearing your concerns and knowledge. Please fill out a comment form to be recognized by the Council chair. Time limits may be set to provide opportunity for all to testify and keep the meeting on schedule.

**PLEASE NOTE:** These are estimated times and the agenda is subject to change. Contact staff for the current schedule. Evening sessions are at the call of the chair.

# AGENDA

*/	Asterisk identifies action item.
1.	Invocation
2.	Call to Order (Chair)
3.	Roll Call and Establish Quorum (Secretary)
4.	Welcome and Introductions (Chair)
5.	Review and Adopt Agenda* (Chair)
6.	Review and Approve Previous Meeting Minutes* (Chair)
7.	Reports
	Council Member Reports
	Chair's Report
8.	Public and Tribal Comment on Non-Agenda Items (available each morning)
9.	Old Business (Chair)
	805(c) Report – Information Update on Federal Subsistence Board Actions (Council Coordinator)
10	O. New Business (Chair)
	a. Fisheries Proposals* (OSM Fisheries/Anthropology)
	<u>Regional Proposals</u>
	FP21-01: Repeal closure to subsistence fishing prior to, during and after State commercial fishing periods in Kuskokwim Districts 1 and 2 – salmon19

	tributaries from 150 feet to 75 feet – all fish
	FP21-03: Modify language to clarify set gillnet orientation in tributaries of the Kuskokwim River – all fish
<u>(</u>	Crossover Proposals
	FCR21-04: Closure to Federally qualified subsistence users in the Yukon drainage, Jim River – all fish
	FCR21-07: Closure to Federally qualified subsistence users in the Yukon drainage, Nome Creek – Arctic Grayling
ł	o. 2021 Fisheries Resource Monitoring Program (OSM Fisheries/Anthropology)110
C	e. Identify Issues for FY2020 Annual Report* (Council Coordinator)118
	d. Request for delegation of authority to the National Park Service for individual customary and traditional use determinations
11. Age	ency Reports
(	(Time limit of 15 minutes unless approved in advance)
ן	<ul><li>Tribal Governments</li><li>a. Orutsararmiut Native Council (<i>Janessa Esquible</i>)</li><li>b. Native Village of Napaimute (<i>Dan Gillikin</i>)</li></ul>
1	Native Organizations  a. Association of Village Council Presidents ( <i>Jennifer Hooper</i> )  b. Kuskokwim River Inter-Tribal Fish Commission ( <i>Mary Peltola</i> )  c. Kuskokwim Fisheries Community Based Monitoring Program  ( <i>LaMont Albertson</i> )  d. Yukon River Inter-Tribal Fisheries Commission ( <i>Stephanie Quinn-Davidson</i> )
,	Yukon River Drainage Fisheries Association (Serena Fitka)
•	Yukon River Postseason Salmon Report 2020 (USFWS/ADF&G)
I	Kuskokwim River Postseason Salmon Report 2020 (USFWS/ADF&G)
Ţ	US Fish and Wildlife Service  a. Togiak National Wildlife Refuge ( <i>Kenton Moos</i> )  b. Yukon Delta National Wildlife Refuge ( <i>Ray Born</i> )
Ι	Bureau of Land Management
I	Alaska Department of Fish and Game (ADF&G)
	a. ADF&G Subsistence Division
	b. ADF&G Fisheries Division

#### c. ADF&G Wildlife Division

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Fisheries

- a. Yukon and Northern Bering Sea Juvenile Chinook Salmon (*Jim Murphy*)
- b. Bering Sea Ecosystem and Environmental Change (Ellen Yasumiishi)

Western Alaska Partnership (previously Landscape Conservation Cooperative) (Danielle Stickman)

Office of Subsistence Management

# 12. Future Meeting Dates\*

Confirm Winter 2021 meeting date and location	222
Select Fall 2021 meeting date and location	223

# 13. Closing Comments

### 14. Adjourn (Chair)

To call into the meeting, dial the toll free number: 1-866-864-5314, then when prompted enter the passcode: 3091862.

#### Reasonable Accommodations

The Federal Subsistence Board is committed to providing access to this meeting for all participants. Please direct all requests for closed captioning or other accommodation needs to Eva Patton, 907-786-3358, eva\_patton@fws.gov, or 800-877-8339 (TTY), by close of business on September 29, 2020.